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February 1, 2022 

 

 
Addendum No.2 Bid No.010522-Thomas Jefferson MS HVAC 

Project  

 

NOTICE TO ALL VENDORS: 

This Addendum is attached to and made a part of the above-entitled 

specifications for Madera Unified School 

District for Bid No. 010522-Thomas Jefferson MS HVAC Project  

with a due date of February 2 9, 2022 @ 10:01 am 

 All changes and/or clarifications will appear in bold type and deletions will 

be struck out within a sentence. 

Questions/Clarifications: 

 

Updated Bid Turn In-Due date of February 9, 2022 @ 10:01 am. 

 

Responses to RFI” s 

 

DRAWINGS:  

 
            Item 2-01 – Sheet M0.2:  

Air Distribution Schedule: Symbol G shall be changed to the 

following: Fixed louvered face diffuser, aluminum construction. 

Titus model TDC-1.  

 

Item 2-02 – Sheet M2.1: A. Symbol G diffusers shall be changed to 

48”x12”-4 size and the 36”x9” duct drops thru roof in keynote 4 

shall be revised to 48”x9” with transition at ceiling grille. 

 

 Pre-Bid Questions and Clarifications  

 

1. Is the existing gym floor concrete or wood framing?  

Response: Concrete  

2. Is there a specific method for gym floor protection required?  

Response: No, the contractor controls its means and methods  

3. Have the ceiling tiles and glue in the wrestling room been 

tested for asbestos?  

Response: No. The District will have them surveyed. The District 

will be responsible for abatement if asbestos is found. 

4. What is the ceiling finish material in the gym?  

Response: The ceiling appears to be acoustic gyp board.  

 

 

 

 

http://www.madera.k12.ca.us/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

     

 

February 1, 2022 

Addendum No.2 Bid No.010522-Thomas Jefferson MS HVAC Project (cont.)  
 

 

 

5. The roofing detail (Sheet E3.2 / Detail 2) illustrates laying the B-22 channel directly 

on the roofing. On the job walk, I noticed that the existing conditions were utilizing 

roof blocks. Please advise.  

Response: The use of Cooper B-Line DB Series roof supports is acceptable for 

intermediate supports. Supports at equipment, change of direction, and every 20’-0” shall 

be per approved plans

 

 

 

                     Updated Bid Form (see attached) 

 

                    An allowance fund of $25,000.00 has been added to the project.   

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

Signature__________________________  

 

 

 

 

Date______________________________ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
     
  
 
    


